
 

 
 
 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers   
    
FROM:   CME Clearing 
 
ADVISORY #:  Chadv 15-419 
 
Date:    December 9, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Product Modification Summary for Clearing Firms, Bookkeeping Software Providers, 
ISVs     
 
Effective Monday, December 7, please be advised that the Chicago Mercantile Exchange, Inc. 
(CME or EXCHANGE) amended the product name of the E-mini CNX Nifty Index Futures to  
E-mini NIFTY 50 Index Futures (Clearing Code II/Globex Code MNF), currently listed on CME 
Globex and available for submission for clearing on CME ClearPort.  
 
The Clearing and Globex Codes will remain unchanged and there are no impacts to the existing 
specification of this product. 
 
This change is done due to rebranding of all the existing indices of India Index Service & 
Products Limited (IISL). 

 
 

 

Information Contacts 

General  Information Products & Services (312) 930-1000 

 Clearing House (312) 207-2525 

Globex Information Global Command Center (800) 438-8616 

Performance Bond 
Information 

Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888 

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970 

Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470 

 

 

Regards, 

CME Clearing 

 


